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Federal Communications Commission
12th Street, sw

	

Office of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Media Bureau

Re:

	

Request for Extension of Program Test Authority
Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
Station WKDM(AM), New York, New York
Facility Identifier Number 71137
File Number BPTA-20160919ADW

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
("MRBL"), the licensee of Station WKDM(AM) identified above, are an original
and two copies of its request for an extension of Program Test Authority ("PTA")
which was granted to MRBL for WKDM on October 6, 2016. Its PTA expires
today, December 6, 2016 and the WKDM Method of Moments license application
remains pending. Please see BMML-20160919ADV. MRBL hoped that the FCC
would act on the WKDM license application before its PTA expired. Since this has
not occurred, MRBL respectfully requests an extension of the WKDM PTA.

If there are any questions about this Request, please contact undersigned counsel for
Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC.

Sincerely,

cc:

	

Jerome Manarchuck, Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC
Son K. Nguyen, Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC
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